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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
-COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
Vs,

RICHARD VU NGUYEN, A/K/A
NGUYEN THANH VU, and NTV
.FINANCIAL GROUP, INC

Defendarits,,
MAI DO, ,
R@Ii ef Defendant.

Case No, SACV19-1174-AG (KESx)

- [PAGRSSER] TEMPORARY

RESTRAINING ORDER, ORDER TO
SHOW CAUSE WHY A
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
SHOULD N OT BE GRANTED Mﬁk _

(1) FREEZING ASSETS @
REQUIRING ACCOUNTINGS; (3) |
PROHIBITING THE DESTRUCTION
OF DOCUMENTS; (4) GRANTING
EXPEDITED DISCOVERY; AND (5)
APPOINTING A TEMPORARY
RECEIVER

(FILED UNDER SEAL)
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This matter came before the Court upon the Ex. Parte Application of Plaintiff
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) for'a Temporary Restraining Order
and Order to Show Cause Why a Preliminary Injunction Should Not Be Granted and.

|4 Permanent Receiver Should NOt.B'T.e:-Appointedéw_-and.jf()rders_ (1) Freezing Assets; (2)

Requifiﬁgﬁccountin"gs ; (3')’ Prohibitiﬁg the Destruction of Documents; (51) G‘ranting_‘;

App.hggtmn”),_.

The Coutt; having considered the SEC”s Complaint, the TRO Application; the .
supporting Memorandum of Points and Authorities, the supporting declarations and
exhibits,.and the other evidence and argumient presented to the Coiirt, finds that:

A.  This Court has jurisdictiorrover the parties to; and the subject matter of:

this action,

B.  The SEC has made a sufficient and proper showing in support.of the
telief granted herein, as required by Section 20(b) of the Securities Act
of 1933 (“Secutities Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 77t(b), Section 21(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act?, 15 U.S.C. § 78u(d),
and Section 209(d) of the Investmient Advisers Act of 1940 (“Advisers
Act™), 15.U:8.C. § 80b-9(d), by evidence establisking a prima facie case
and reasonable likelihood that defendants NTV Finaricial Group, Inc.
(“NTV Financial”) and Richard Vu Nguyen a/k/a Nguyen Thanh Vu
(“Nguyen”) (collectively, “Defend.ants*), have engaged in, are engaging
in, are about to engage in, and unless restrained and enjoined will
contiriue o engage in transactions, acts, practices, and courses of |
business that constituite violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act,
15U8.C.§ —=7'7q(a);_ Section 10(b) of the Exchangé Act, 15 US.C. §
78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunider, 17 C.F.R. §.240.10b-5, and Sections
206(1)-(2) and 206(4) of the: Advisers Act; 15 U.S:C, §§ 80b-6(1), (2),
and (4) and Rule 206(4)-8 thereunder, 17 C.E.R. 275.206(4)-.
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€. Good-cause exists to believe that, unless restrained and enjoined by order
of this Court, Defendants and Relief Defendarit Mai Do (“Relief
Defendant” or “Do”) will dissipate, conceal, or. transfer assets which
could be subject to an order dirécting disgorgement or the payme:if of
civil money penalties in thls action. Good cause further emsts to believe
thit, unless restraitied and efijoined by order of this Coutt, Defendants
will accéss third parties’ brokcragg- accounts, It is appropriate for the
Court to issug this Temporary Restraining Order ex parte so.that prowipt
service ont appropriate financial institutions can be made, thus preventing
the dissipation of assets.
D. Good cause exists to believe that an accounting of Defendants” and the
Relief Defendant’s assets is necessary.
E.  Good cause-exists 10.believe that, unless restrained and enjoined by order
of this Court, Defendants and the Relief Defendant may alter or destroy
documents relevant to this action,
F.  Good cause exists to believe that expedited discovery is hecessary.
G.  Good catise exists to appoint a Temporary Receiver.
L '

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the:SEC’s TRO Application is GRANTED.
IL

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants

NTV Financial and Nguyen are temporarily restrained and enjoined from violating,

directly or indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 7 8j(b)] and

Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § "2"40¢10b-5]; by using any nieans or

instrumentality of interstate commerce, or-of the mails; or of any facility of any

{national securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security:

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or.artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statemerit of a raterial fact or to omit o state a

2
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‘material fact necessary in oider to make the statéments made, in the light
«of the circumstances under which they weré made; not misleadirig; or

(c) toengage iranyact, practice, or couise of business which operates or
‘would operate:as a fraud or deceit upon any person.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as
provided in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph-also
binds ’thg\qullowing“who; réceive actual notice of this Order by personal service-or:
‘p_therwi’s_e': (a) Defendants’ officers, agents, servants, employees, arid attorneys; and
(b) other persons.in active concert or participation with any of the Defendants or with
anyone described in (a):

_ - |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants NTV Finaricial and Nguyen, and

13. || their officets, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates, and

those persons-in active concert.or participation with any of them, who receive actul
notice of this Order, by personal service or.otherwise, and each of 'fhe'mi be and hereby
are temporarily restrained and.enjoined from, directly or indirectly; in the offér or sale:
of any securitiés, by the use of any means or instruments of transportation or
| communication i interstate comimnerce ot by the use of the mails:

A.  employingany device, scheine or artifice to defraud;

B.  obtaining money or property by means of any untrué statément of a.
material fact or any omission to state a material fact necéssary in order to
make the statements made, in light of the citcumstances under which
they were made, not misleading; or

C. engaging in any transaction, practice, or course of business which
operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser;

in violation of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as

provided in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also

3
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binds the following whio receiveactual noticeof this Order by personal service or
otherwise: (a) Defendants! officers, agents; servants, employees, and attormieys; and
(b) other persons in active concert or participation with any of the Defendants or with
anyone described in (a).

IV.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED! that Defendants
NTV Finiancial and Nguyen aré temnporarily restrained and enjoined from

A, émploying any device, schemie ot artifice to defraud any client or

p“-’r‘ospecfiﬁt&: client; and

B. engaging in any transaction, practice; or Goursé of businéss which

operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any client of
prospective client;
in violation of Sections 206(1) and (2) of the Advisers Act, 15 U.S.C, §§ 80b-6( 1)&
80b-6(2),

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as
provided in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also
binds the following who réceive actual notice of this Order by personal service ot
otherwise: (a) Defendants” officers, agents, servants, eriiployees, and attorneys; and
(b) other persons in active concert or participation with any of the Defendants of with
anyone described in (a).

V.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants NTV Financial and Nggyen_,_ and

| their agents, servants, employees, attorneys; and affiliates, and those persons in active

concert or participation with any of theini, who recéive dctual notice of this. Order, by

|| personal service or otherwise, and each of them; be-arid hereby ate temporarily

‘|| restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, by theuseé of the mails or any

means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, while acting as an investinent

adviser to a pooled investment vehicle:
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A.  making any untrue statement of a material fact ot omitting to state a-
‘material fact necessary to make the statements-made, in the light of the.
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, fo any
‘investor or prospective investor ina pooled inves’tmerﬁ.véhiéie;

B.  engaging in any-act, practice, or course of business that is fraudulent,
deceptive, or manipulative with respect to any investor ot prospective:
investor in & pooled investitient vehicle;

in'violation of Section 206(4) of the Advisers Act, 15 U.S.C..§ 80b-6(4), and Ritle
206(4)-8 thereunder; 17 C.F.R. §275.206(4)-8.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, ‘as

|| provided in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also

binds the following who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or
otherwise: (a) Defendants” officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys; and
(b) other personis in active concett of patticipation with any pfthe Defendants or with
anyorie described in (a).

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants NTV Firtancial aad
Nguyen, and each of their agents, servants, employees-and attorrieys and those
petsons: in active concert or:participation with them who receive actual notice of this
Order by personal service or otherwise, including facsimile transmission; electronic
mail, or overii ght delivery service, are hereby prohibited from directly or indirectly,
includisig through aay entity they own or control, accessing any securities brokerage
account of any third-paity, inchidinig doing so with the consent of the acconnt holder.

IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED that, except as othetwise ordered by this Court,

|| an immediate freeze shall be placed on all monies and assets (with an allowance for

necessary and reasonable living expenses to be granted only upon good cause shown
by application to the Court with notice to and an oppottunity for the SEC to be heard)

5
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i all accounits at any bank; financial ingtitution, biokerage fitr, third-paymerit
payment processor; held ini the riame of; for the benefit.of; or over which account

authority is held by Défendarits NTV Financial and/or Nguyei, and/cr by Relief

Defendant Do; including but ot limited to the accounts listed beow: _

Bank Of Amerif:a :

I‘N’I‘V Fmancial GrOup Inc T

R

Bank Of America

NTV Financial Group.Inc. DBA NTLF
(Nguyen Tran Le Fund)

I 752

Bank Of America

Richard Ngiiyen DBA NTV Service Group,

|

JP Morgan Chase:

'NTV Financial Group Iric.

s

JP Morgan Chase

‘Mai Do DBA.NTV Business Group

s

Wells Fargo Bank:

NTV Financial Group Inc. DBA NTLF

_(Nguyen Tran Le Fund)

Wells Fargo Bank

Richard Nguyen

2

Banc of California

MaiDo

I 032

US Bank:

“Richard Nguyen DBA NIV Service Group

;338

- Simple

Richatd Nguyen

N

Charles Schwab

NTV Finangidl Group Inc.

Bcici

Charles Schwab

Richard Nguyen

0l

B*Trade

Mai Do

s

E*Trade

'Mai Do

o

| B*Trade

‘Mai Do

| D529

| E*Trade

‘NTV Financial Group Tnic.

| [P

E*Trade

Richard Nguyen

| BN

Interactive Brokérs:

' NTV Financial Group Inc.

27

Merrill Lynch

Richard Nguyen

—_‘158"0.1

Apex
Clearing/Ally
Securities

Richard Nguyen

011

Any bank, financial institution, brokerage firm, or third-party payment

processor shall hold and refain within their control and prohibit the withdrawal,

removal, transfer or other disposal of any suich funds or other assets except as

otherwise ordered by this Court.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otheiwise ordered by this Court,
each of the Defendants and the Relief Deféndant be and hereby are temporarily

restrained and enjoined from; directly 0'1;’indiie:ctly:i.-des‘trojing?; mutilating, concealing,

|| transferring, altering, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, any. documents, which

includes.all books; records, computer programs, computer files, data objects existing,
in any state, computer printouts; contracts, emails, correspondence, memoranda,
brociﬁ;res; or any other documents of any kind in their possession; custody orcontrol,
however created, produced, of stored (manually, mechanically, electronically, or
otherwise), and aiy accounts, account passwords; computer PésSinfﬂS; device PINs
and passwords, pertaining in any mantier to Deféndants NTV Financial of Nguyen. |
| IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as provided
in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also binds thie:
following who receive actual notice of this Order by personal serqice or otherwise: (a)
Defendants’ officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys; and (b) other persons
in active concert or participation with any-of the Defendants or with-anyone described
in (a). |
IX:
IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that Defendants and the Relief Defendant, within

| five days of the issuance of this Order, shall each prepare and déliver to the SEC-a.

detailed and complete schedule of all of their assets, including all real and personal
property exceeding $5,000 in value; and all bank, securities, and other accotnts
identified by institution, branch address, and account number, The accounting shall

include a description of the sources of all such. assets. Such accounting shall be filed

|| with the Couit and a copy shall be delivered by email to millerdou@sec.gov and

delivered by hand or ovetnight courier to the SEC t6 the attention of Dounglas M.

Miller, Trial Counsel, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, Los Angéles

[|Regional Office, 444 South Flower Street, Suite 900, Los Angeles, California; 90071,

7
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or such other place and person as-counsel for thie SEC niay ditectin writing. After

completion of the accounting, each of the Defendants shall produce to the SEC at a
time agreeable to the SEC, all Eooks-, records and other:documents supporting or
underlying their accounting.
| X.
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED tht J? Facf( | Bm odl) gnis appoimed_as

a_nd c_f.-all bank and brok@ragﬁ accounts,ﬂm_roygh _Wh.l:.ﬁ.'fh Def_endants’ investors and/czr‘
clients’ funds have flowed, including but not limited to the accounts set forth in
paragraph VII above (the “Subject Accounts™) (collectively with NTV Finaneial and
its subsidiaries and affiliates, the “Receivership Exitity”); with full powets of an
eqmty receiver, including, but not limited to, full power over all funds, assets,
collateral, premises (whether owned, leased; occupied, or otherwise controlled),
choses in action, books, records, papers and other property belonging to, being
managed by or in the possession of or control of Defendant NTV Financial, its
subsidiaries and affiliates, and/ot the Subject Accounts, and that such receiver is
immediately authorized, émpowered and directed:

A.  to have access toand to collect and take custody, eontrol, possession, -
and charge of all funds, assets; collateral, premises (whethet owned,
leased, occupied, or otherwise controlled), choses in action, books,
records, papers and other real or personal property, wherever located, of
of managed by Defendant NTV Financial, its subsidiaries and affiliates,
and/or the Subject Accounts, with full power to sue, foreclose, marshal,
dollect, receive, atid take into possession all such property (including
access toand taking custody, control, _:aﬁd_pos‘se,ssion. of all such
Defendant NTV Financial property, and that of its subsidiaries and
affiliates NTV Financial and/or the:Subject Accourits);

B.  tohave control of, and.to be added as the sole authorized signatory for,

8
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all accounts of the entities in receivership, including all accounts at any
bank, title company, escrow agent, financial institution or brokerage firm
(including any futures commission merchant). which has possession,

custody or cohtrol of any assets or fuids of Defendant NTV Financial,

and that of its:subsidiaries and affiliates and the Subject-Accounts, or

subsidiaries and affiliates, and/or the Subject Accounts have signatory
‘authority;

to conduct such investigation and discovery a¢ may be necessary fo

locate and-account for all of the assets of or'managed by Defendant NTV

Financial, its subsidiaries and affiliates and/or the Subject Accounts; and

to engage and employ attorneys, accountants and other persons to assist

in such investigation and discovery;

to-take such action as is necessary and appropriate to preserve and take:

<ontrol.of and toprevent the dissipation, coricealment, or disposition of

any assets, of or managed by Defendant NTV Financial, its subsidiaries
and affiliates and/or the Subject Accounts; _

to make an accounting; as soon as pxacticablé, to this Court and thé SEC
of the assets-and financial condition of Defendant NTV Financial, its
subsidiaries and affiliates and/or the Subject Accounts, and to file the
accounting with the Court.and deliver copies thereof to all parties:

to make such payments and disbursements from the funds and assets

taken into custody, control, and possession or thereafter received by him

or her, and to incur; or authorize the making of, such dgreements as may
be necessary and advisable:in discharging his or her dutiés as temporary

receiver;

to employ attorneys, accountants, and others to investigate and, where

approptriate; to inistitute; pursue, and prosecute all claims and causes of

9
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action of whatever kind and nature which may now or hereafter éxist ag
a result of the activities of present or past eniployees or agentsof
Defendant NTV Financial, its subsidiaries and.affiliates-and/or the
Subject Accounts; and

H. tohave access to and monitor-all mail, electronic mail, and video phone
of the entities in receivership in order to review such mail, electronic
‘mail, and video phone which he or she deeiis relates to their business
and the discharging of his or her duties as terhporary receiver.

XL |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defenidant NTV Financial, its subsidiaries
and affiliates and the Subject Accounts, including all of the other entities in

receivership; and their officers; agents, servants, employees and attoriieys, and any

other persons who are:in custody, possession or control of any assets, collateral,

books, records, papets or other property of or managed by any of the entities.in
receivership, shall forthwith give access to and control of such property to the
temporary receiver. |
X1k

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that no officér; agent, servant, employee,or
attorney of Deféndant NTV Financial, its subsidiaties and affiliates anid/or the Subject
Accounts shall take any action or purport to take any action, in the name of or on
behalf of Defendant NTV Finanecial, its subsidiaries and affiliates and/or the Subject
Accounts, witheut the written corisent of the temporary receiver or order of this
Court,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except by leave of this Couit, during the

pendency of this receivership, all clients, investors, trust beneficiaries, nte Holders,

creditors, claimants, lessors and all other persons or entities seeking relief of any

Kind, in law or in equity, ftom Defendant NTV 'Finaﬁcialz its subsidiaries and

10
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affiliates and/or the Subject Accounts, and afl petsons acting on behalf of any such
investor, trust beneficiary, note holder; cieditor, claifant; Tessor, ccsnsuitaﬁt group or:
other person, including sheriffs, marshals, servants, agents, employees and attorheys,
| are hereby restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, with respect to these

i persons and entities: .

A commenomg, prosecutmg, contmumg or enforcing any suit ot
proceeding (other than the present action by the'SEC or any other action
by the governmerit) against any of them;:

B.  using self-help or executitig or issuing or causing the-execution or
issuance of any couirt attachment, subpocna; teplevin, execution or other
pracess for the purpose of impouriding of taking possession of or
interfering with or ¢reating or'enforeing a lien upon any property or
property interests owned by: or in the possession of Defendatit NTV
Financial, its subsidiaries and affiliates and/or the Subject Accounts; and

C.  doing any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with taking control,
possession or management by the temporary receiver appointed
hereunder of the property and assets:owned, controlled or:managed by or
in the possession of Defendant NTV Financial, its subsidiaries and.
affiliates and/or the Subject Accounts, or in any way to interfere with or
harass the tempotary receiver or his'or het attorneys, accountants,
employees, or agents or to interfere in any manner with the discharge of
the temporary receiver’s duties and responsibilities hereunder;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant NTV Financial and ifs

subsidiaries arid affiliates, and their officérs, agents, servants, employees and

attorneys, and the Subject Accournits; shall coopérate with and assist the temporary:

receiver and shall takeno action, directly or indirectly, to hinder; obstruct, or

otherwise interfere with the tempérar_y—- receiver or his or her attorneys, accountants,

11
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eniployees:or agents, in the conduct of the tempotary receiver’s duties-or fo interfere

inany manner, directly or indirectly, with the custody, possession; management, or

control by the temporaty receiver of the funds, assets, collateral, premises; and choses
.__i"rj:;acti”o\ﬁ described above.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defenidant NTV Financial and its-
subsidiaries and affiliates shall pay the costs, fees and expenses of .the'tezﬁporary
receiver incurred in connection with the performance of his or her duties described in
this Order, including the costs and expenses of those persons who may be engagedor
employed by the temporary receiver to assist him or her in carrying out his or her
duties and obligations, All applications for costs, fees; and expenses for services
tendered in connection with the receiveérship other than routine and necessary
 business expenses in conducting the fédeiver'ship, suich as salaries, rént, and any and
all other reasoniable operating expenses; shall be made by application setting forth'in.
reasonable detail the nature of the services and shall be heard by the Court,

XVL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that nio bond shall be tequired in connection with
the appointment of the temporary receiver. Except for an act of gross negligence, the:
temporary receiver shall not be liable for any loss or damage incurred by any of the.
defendants, theit officers, agerits, servants, employees and attorneys or any other
person, by reason of any act performed or omitted 16 be performed by the temporary
recéiver in connection with: the: discharge of his or her diities and responsibilities.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that representatives of the SEC and any other
government agency are authorized to have continuing access to inspect or copy any:

| or all of the corporate books and records and other documents of Defendant NTV

' || Financial, its subsidiaries and affiliates and/or the Subject Accounts, and continuing

3 || access to inspect their firids, property, assets and collateral; wherever Igcated.

12
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XVl
IT'IS FURTHER ORDERED that the SEC’s application for: expedited

|| discovery conc.ermn-g Defendants and the Relief Defendant, thetrassets and activities,

is granted and that, commencing with the time and date of this Order, in liew.of the
time periods, notice provisions, and other requirements of Rules 26, 30, 33, 34, 36,
and 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and the corresponding Local Rules of”
this Coutt, discovery shall proceed as follows:

(A) Pursuant to Rule 30(a) and Rule 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil

| Procedute, the SEC may take depositions upon oral exarifiation on two days? iotice
{of any such deposition. Depositions may be taken Monday through Saturday; As to
|the. Defendants and the Relief Defendant, and their agents, servatits, promoteérs,

employees; brokers, and associates, and any person who tratisferred money to or
received money from any account(s) at any of the bank, fmancihl institition,
brokerage firm, or third-payment payment processor, the. SEC miay depose:such
witnesses after serving a deposition notice by facsimile, hand or overnight courier
upon such individuals, and without serving a'subpoena on such witness. Depositions
that have riot been signed by the witness may be used for purposes of the hearing on
the: SEC’s application for preliminary injuriction.

(B) Pursuant to Rule 33(a) of the Federal Ruie“sso'f Civil Procédure, esch
Defendant and the Relief Defendant shall answer the SEC’s.intetrogatories within
three days of service of such interrogatories upon Defendant.

(C) Pursuant fo Rule 34(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Pracédure;..each,
Defendant and the Relief Deféndant shall produce all documents requested by the:
SEC withiin three days of service of such request, with production of the documents
made to Douglas M. Miller, Trial-Cousisel, U.S. Secwitié's and Exchange.
Commission, Los Angeles Regional Office, 444 S. Flower Street, Suite 900, Los
Angeles, California 90071, or such person or place as‘counsel for the SEC may diréct
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(D) P‘ufsuanf'fo- Rule 3"6"(&"1‘)‘ of the Federal Rules:of 'Ci'vil Procedure, sach
admlssmﬁs Wxthm three days of such: requests

(E) Putsuant to Rule 45 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, each third
patty shall respond to the SEC’s ‘subpoenas for dociiftients withir three: days of such

:-r.equest's;

(F)  All written responses to the SEC’s requests-for discovery undér the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure shall be delivered by email to millerdou@isec.gov

| and delivered by hand.or overnight courier to the SEC to the'attention of Douglag M.

Miller, Trial Counsel, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, Los Angeles
Regional Office, 444 8, Flower Street, Suite 900, Los Angeles, California 90071, or
such other place.aid person.as counsel for the SEC may direct in writing;

(F)  Written discovery propounded and depositions taken pursuant to this
section of this Otder shall niot éousit against the: limitations:on the number or duration:
of written discovery and depositions set forth in the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure;
and '

(G) All discovery requests may be served via email or by hand on couinsel

for the parties,

IX. |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Temporary Restraining Order shall

expire 8t o onTJone. 28 2019 unless for good cause shown it is extended

|| ot the parties against whom itis directed consent that it may be extended for a longer

| period.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thatat 0% %5 Jone 24 9619 oras

' || soon thereafier as the parties may be heard, the Defendants, and each of them, shall
|| appesr before the Honorable Awrews T. Gruilord Judge of the United States
|| District Court for the Central District of California, to show cause, if there be any,
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why a preliminary injunction should riot be granted. Any declatations, affidavits,
points.and authorities, or other:submissiotis in support of, or in opposition to, the
|| issuanee of such an Order shall be filed with the Court and delivered by email to

Presented by: a

millerdou@sec.gov and by-hand or overnight coutier to the SEC to the attention of
ungIdS' M. Millet, Trial Counsél, U.S, Securities.and Exchange Commission, Los

| Angeles Regional Office, 4448, Flower St., Suite 900, Los Angeles, California
90071, and served via email, facsimile, or by hand to the-offices of the Defendants or

their 'attomeysfno later than hoon on Tﬂ%&‘ ] 8’- " »2019. Any reply papers shall be
filed with the Court and served via einail, facsimile, or by hand to-opposing counsel |
no'later than yoon. on_June 20,2019,
XXI,
ITISFURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction over 'tl_misj
action for the purpose of‘implcment"ing and carrying out the terms of all orders and

decrees which may be entered herein and to entertain any suitable applicatioh or
miotion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this Cout.

Dated: Tfawiz 14,2019

Douglas M. Mlller .

Kelly C. Bowers

|
. |
Attorneys for Plaintiff !

Securities atid Exchange Commission
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